From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Josell, Daniel (Fed)
Subject: Re: Notes on our meeting
Date: Monday, October 10, 2016 10:21:05 AM

I'm sorry - your email somehow got included instead of one of our other NIST colleagues. I'll
remove it from the list.

Dustin

From: Josell, Daniel (Fed)

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2016 8:14:12 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: RE: Notes on our meeting

Sorry — no clue as to why | have been included on this email.
Dr. Daniel Josell

National Institute of Standards and Technology
MS 8554

100 Bureau Dr.

Gaithersburg, MD 20899

Ph: (301) 975-5788

Fax: (301) 975-4553

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed) <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>; Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)
<lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>; Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>; Daniel Smith-Tone <daniel-
c.smith@louisville.edu>; Jordan, Stephen P (Fed) <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>; Josell, Daniel (Fed)
<daniel.josell@nist.gov>; Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Miller, Carl A. (Fed)
<carl.miller@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Peralta, Rene (Fed)
<rene.peralta@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Smith-Tone, Daniel (Fed)
<daniel.smith@nist.gov>

Subject: Notes on our meeting

Everyone,

Thanks for everyone’s comments in our meeting yesterday. We made some progress on resolving
the comments. I've made the changes we talked about, and are included in the attached file. A few
assignments:

- Ray will write a FAQ item on the number of chosen messages 2”64. Since Ray is going to be
gone next week, he is also planning on re-writing some of section 4 to address some of the
comments on quantum security and the five security levels.

- Daniel will write a FAQ item on how our process is similar, but different than a competition.

- Larry will write a FAQ item on some of the comments on implementations.

We will meet again next Tuesday. We are almost done with the “minor” comments, and then we can
move on to the topics that received the most attention. Thanks!
Dustin
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